



Shakila Mohammadi

UI/UX Designer-Product Designer

Iran-Kurdistan-Sanadaj

Email
mohammadishakila99@gmail.com

Dribbble
uishakila99

LinkedIn
Shakila Mohammadi

Instagram
@ui.ux_lab

I am Shakila Mohammadi, born on November 18, 1999. Master's student at the University of Kurdistan. I have been working in the field of UI / UX design for about two years. I have a high problem-solving ability and I have a high team spirit. At first I was working in the field of programming, but because of my interest, I entered the field of UI/UX and I have a very creative spirit.

Work Experience

West E-commerce 2022-2023
UI/UX Designer- Graphic Designer

- I have worked as a UI/UX designer and graphic designer in this company and have participated in many projects , But due to the confidentiality of the information, I cannot mention the names of the projects.

University of Kurdistan May 2023
Teacher

- Webinar to enter the professional world of UI and UX

Karnas project 2023
UI/UX Designer

- Cooperation with Shahr Saz online project with the cooperation of engineer Barzan Saeedpour. This project had both a mobile application and website.

Code Night online learning website 2023
UI/UX Designer

- Cooperation in the design project of the online programming education site called Code Night with the cooperation of Mr. Engineer Erfan Yousefi along with the responsive mode.

<https://codenight.ir/>

SNBA Laboratory 2022 -now
Graphic designer

- I am working as a graphic designer of the SNBA laboratory with Dr. Sadegh Soleimani at Kurdistan University.

- [SNBA Lab Website](#)

IO Team 2022 -now
UI/UX and Graphic Designer

- Teacher and designer of UI and UX of Team IO on YouTube. Doing things like most covers and designs etc

- [IO YouTube](#)

And other projects

Proshat(Proshat Ceremonies website for booking halls and meeting halls and ordering food online and...)

ICT Techno(Network service provider website)

GD Shop(Website providing gift packs)

Chat Room(With the cooperation of Amir Hossein Mohammadi (Danijet))

Cooperation with Kurdistan University Computer Engineering Scientific Association (poster design)

Technical Skills

UI/UX Designer

- Proficiency in specific design software (e.g., Adobe XD, Mirro , Figma), HTML/CSS, prototyping, wireframing, etc.

Graphic Designer

- Design Logo, Poster , Banner , etc.

Soft Skills

Communication

- Trying to communicate with the front programmers, in order to implement the works in a principled way.

Teamwork

- Trying to cooperate with team members continuously and critically in various cases and commenting at appropriate times.

Problem-solving

- The ability to solve all kinds of challenges in facilitating the user's work with different platforms

Creativity

- Creativity to create the latest UI design methods

Education

Sanandaj Girls Technical College 2017 - 2021
Associate and Bachelor degrees

- Software Engineering , Graduated

University of Kordestan 2021 - Now
Masters student

- Software Engineering , Studying

Language

English
Medium

Portfolio

Figma

<https://www.figma.com/@shakilamohammad>